

To all members of Bradwell Parish Council, you are hereby **summoned** to attend a Meeting of the Parish Council to be held on **Monday 12 December 2022 at 7.30pm** at the **Heelands Meeting Place** on Glovers Lane, MK13 7PN.

Members of the public and press are invited to attend.

Philp Formin

Philip Farquharson, Clerk

## AGENDA

**FC119/22 Apologies:** To receive and approve apologies from members unable to attend the meeting.

**FC120/22 Declaration of interests:** Councillors to declare any personal or pecuniary interest they may have in respect of any items on the agenda.

**FC121/22 Public participation:** For any resident of the parish to raise any issue, petition, question or concern (10 minutes or by consent of the Chair).

**FC122/22 Minutes of the last two Full Council Meetings:** To approve as an accurate record minutes of the Meetings held on 07 November 2022 and 21 November 2022 (pages 1-8).

**FC123/22 Payments:** To note current bank balance (£103k) and savings account balance (£114k) and approve the November monthly payment schedule (page 9).

**FC124/22 Finance Report:** Councillors to note income and expenditure relative to budget for the year to date (page 10).

**FC125/22 Planning Approval for Suffolk Punch Community Centre:** To note approval for the construction of a Community Hall (pages 11-20).

**FC126/22 Suffolk Punch funding and section 106 moneys:** To note decision of the leisure board on release of funds, and decide whether to proceed with the project in the next financial year, considering build tender schedules and vat implications.

**FC127/22 Exclusion of the Press and Public:** In view of the confidential nature of the business about to be transacted, and in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, members of the public to be temporarily excluded, at the request of the Chair, for the next two agenda items.

**FC128/22 Bradwell Common Community Centre:** To consider how the Parish Council would consider taking on Community Centre, regarding existing management structure.

FC129/22 Bradwell Memorial Hall Clerk's report: To note actions taken and consider recommended actions as contained in report (pages 21-22).

**FC130/22 Budget for the 2023-24 financial year:** To set a budget considering the draft as recommended by the Finance and Staffing Committee, and agree a precept requirement for the following financial year (page 23).

**FC131/22 Cost of Living Funding for Parishes application:** To consider applying for the funding in order to implement a warm space at the Bradwell Memorial Hall, subject to legalities and practicalities.

**FC132/22 Grant application from the Heelands Allotment Association:** to consider application for £750 (page 24)

**FC133/22 Grant application from Bradwell Common Pre-School:** To consider application for £900 (pages 25-28)

**FC134/22 Grant application from the St Lawrence Church Steering Group:** To consider application of £16,000 for resurfacing the footpath through the graveyard (pages 29-30).

**FC135/22 Planning Applications:** Councillors to consider making representation to MKC on planning applications (pages 31-41):

- a) Application no: 22/02740/DISCON Proposal: Approval of details required by condition 6 (Roof Materials) of permission ref.19/01884/FUL At: 28 Vicarage Road Bradwell Milton Keynes MK13 9AQ
- b) Application no: 22/02829/HOU Proposal: The erection of a single storey side and rear extension and garage conversion (resubmission of 22/00156/FUL) At: 11 Booker Avenue Bradwell Common Milton Keynes MK13 8AY
- c) Application no: 22/02932/FUL Proposal: Proposed erection of one 2 bedroom dwelling At: Land Adjacent To 42 Forrabury Avenue Bradwell Common Milton Keynes MK13 8NQ
- Application no: 22/03006/FUL Proposal: The demolition of the existing double garage, the erection of a two storey detached dwelling and associated hardstanding. At: 42 The Craven Heelands Milton Keynes MK13 7NJ

**Date and time of next meeting:** Monday 16 January 2022 at 7:30pm at the Heelands Meeting Place.